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superior to the High School system, but form, as
is practically demonstrated by our University ex-
aminations, a connecting link between the High
School and the University. In 1881 he was elected
Secretary of Synod, and apoointed Archdeacon in
1882. He has been a member of the Provincial
Synod since its formation in 1874. Last year the
University of Trinity College, Toronto, presented
him with the honorary degree of D. C. L. He is
a member of the Council of St. John’s College,
Winnipeg, and has-always taken the deepest inter-
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est inits -welfare. Indeed, while his
energy and zeal as Archdeacon,
whether in organizing the Diocese or
pleading in Canada or in England,
the cause of the Church in the
North-West, will not soon be forgot-
ten, his services in furthering the
cause of education in Manitoba will *
have exerted perhaps a still greater
influence.  When the degree of
Bachelor of Divinity was conferred
upon him in 1879 by the late Arch-
bishop of Canterbury, it was given
amongst other personal merits “on
account of his services to the Church,
and especially in the cause of educa-
tion.”

On the -12th of ‘August last, the
rooth Anniversary of the Consecra-
tion of the first Colonial Bishop of
the Synod of the Ecclesiastical Pro-
vince of Rupert’s Land, unanimously
adopted the following resolution,
-Viz.i— .

¢ That the civil territory of Alberta
‘be formed into a separate diocese .
from the rest of the Diccese of Sas-
.katchewan to be called the Diocese
of Calgary, subject to the consent of
the Archbishop of Canterbury to
the appointment of the present
‘| Bishop of Saskatchewan, on his.
choosing either the Diocese of Cal-
gary or the diocese consisting of the
remaining portion of the Diocese of.
Saskatchewan, which shall continue
to be known as the Diocese of Sas-
katchewan, to be Bishop of the other
diocese uatil such time as, in the
opinion of the Provincial Synod an
adequate endowment is -provided or
other sufficient provision is made for
the Bishop of Calgary, when the
Bishop shall resign either of the Dio-
ceses, as he sees fit,” .

Bishop Pinkham, whose headquar-
ters are at Calgary, hasreceived from
the- Archbishop the instrument ap-
pointing him Bishop of Calgary.

The area of the néw didcese is
120,292 square miles. The Cana-
dian Pacific Railway passes acrossit.
The northwesterly point in the Diocese on the
railway is Luggan, 956 miles west of Winnipeg,
and 116 miles west of the town of Calgary. The
number of clergy in it is ten, and there are two
licensed lay readers. Clergymen are needed as
follows : One for Banff and Anthracite, one for
the Blind Man settlement one hundred miles
north of Calgary, and one for Edmonton to relieve
the missionary there of the town of Edmonton,
and set him free to labor among the settlers in the
vicinity. These will be appointed as soon-as the
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